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igfcfn?hgo Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Fwd: New Elk Mine (Permit No. C-1981-012) Permit Revision Application No. 5 (PR-
5), Permit Revision 5 (HC# 71066)

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Wed, Aug 18, 2021 at 2:07 PM
To: Matthew Marques - HC <matthew.marques@state.co.us>

Hello Matthew,

| understand you have been working with DJ Cunningham with DRMS on this project and that DJ provided you with some
additional information and maps. DJ has resigned his position with DRMS and | will be processing the New Elk Mine
permit revision application moving forward. | wanted to get some clarification. New Elk Coal Company's proposal does
not include a plan for additional surface disturbance and they are not anticipating subsidence to occur given their method
of mining. Based on their proposal, there should not be any surface impact. We are reviewing their plan to confirm that
subsidence should not occur and at this point this will likely be the case. Since no additional surface disturbance is
proposed or likely to result from subsidence, will a cultural resource survey be necessary as indicated in your comment
letter?

Thank you,

Jared

On Fri, Aug 6, 2021 at 3:30 PM Cunningham - DNR, Daniel <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Marques - HC, Matthew <matthew.marques@state.co.us>

Date: Fri, Aug 6, 2021 at 3:26 PM

Subject: RE: New Elk Mine (Permit No. C-1981-012) Permit Revision Application No. 5 (PR-5), Permit Revision 5 (HC#
71066)

To: Daniel Cunningham - DNR <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>

Dear Mr. Cunningham,

From: History Colorado, Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation
Attached is our letter on the subject undertaking in Adobe PDF format.

Please contact me at the below information if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Matthew Marques

Section 106 Compliance Manager

History Colorado | State Historic Preservation Office
303.866.4678 | matthew.marques@state.co.us

1200 Broadway | Denver, Colorado 80203 | HistoryColorado.org

The Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation is now accepting electronic
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submissions through its secure file transfer system, MovelT. Information and
registration for MovelT is available here. Please continue to contact the appropriate
personnel or refer to our website for guidance on permit related items, file searches,
and curation agreements.

Under the Colorado Open Records Act (CORA), all messages sent by or to me on this state-owned email account may be subject to public disclosure

Respectfully,

Daniel Cunningham

Environmental Protection Specialist
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P 303.866.3567 ext. 8126 | F 303.832.8106 |
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

daniel.cunningham@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

Jared Ebert
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*1 am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us |https://drms.colorado.gov
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